Minutes of the DLC cum DDC meeting held on 14th June, 2023 at 12:00 noon in the Conference Hall of office of the Deputy Commissioner, West Karbi Anglong, Hamren regarding Axom Adarso Gram Yojana for the financial year 2022-23.

Members presents: As per Annexure-A.

The meeting was chaired by the Deputy Commissioner, West Karbi Anglong, Hamren . At the outset, the chaired welcomed all the members present. The object of the meeting was explained by the chair. The BDOs, Socheng Development Block and Rongkhang development Block submitted the minutes along with the list of proposed schemes through Gram Sabha to make the villages a model one in true sense, convergence with different departments is the out-most essential. After discussion with the major departments like PHE, Agriculture, ASRLM, Education the following be the focal points for convergence:

- 1. The District Agriculture Officer will train the interested farmers of Hongkram Adarso Village and Charchim Adarso Village on Horticulture, especially plantation of Litchi, pineapple, betel nut etc.
- 2. The District Agriculture Officer will include Green house installation in the Hongkram and Charchim Adarso Village.
- 3. The chair asked the Assistant Inspector of School to create a reading corner in every school. This will inculcate reading habits among the students.
- 4. The Assistant Engineer, PHE, informed that 340 households from Hongkram and 63 households from Charchim Adarso Village are included under Jal Jeevan Mission and the chair also asked PHE to bring the remaining households within the fold of JJM in this year itself.
- 5. The chair also directed EE, PHE to submit the achievement of JJM within 7(seven) days.
- 6. The District Agriculture Officer suggested for construction of water harvesting tank in the Charchim Adarso Village, if possible by P&RD.
- 7. The Chair directed BDO, Socheng Development Block to complete the construct of the Amrit Sarovars in the Charchim Adarso Village along with creation of sustainable and productive assets.
- 8. The chair along with Smti Antaripa Daimary, ACS, Deputy Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, General Administration Department, directed the BDOs Socheng Development Block and Rongkhang Development Block to reconsider and finalize the schemes through Gram Sabha within 3(three) days.
- 9. Smti Antaripa Daimary, ACS, Deputy Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, General Administration Department also directed to constitute the Construction Committee against each scheme in both the Adarso villages.
- 10. The chair also suggested the DAO and DPM, ASRLM to bring awareness of women empowerment through Self Help Group (SHG) and creation of more SHGs in these two villages with linkage of financial institutions.
- 11. All works at Adarsha villages of 1 st phase is to be finished within a month.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks from the chair.

E signed
Deputy Commissioner,
West Karbi Anglong, Hamren.
Dated - 26/06/2023

Memo No.E/1318/TND-11/35/2023-DEV-WK/56741 -A, Copy to: -

- 1. The Hon'ble MLA, 20-Baithalangso(ST) LAC for kind information.
- 2. The Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation and Development Department, Dispur-06 for kind information.
- 3. Smti Antaripa Daimary, ACS, Deputy Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, General Administration Department
- 4. The BDOs Socheng Development Block/Rongkhang Development Block for information and necessary action.

TND-11/35/2023-DEV-WKA



5. All members presents in the meeting for information.

Deputy Commissioner, West Karbi Anglong, Hamren